25/04/2023, 16:36 Mail - lan Crotty - Outlook

Re: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>
Tue 4/25/2023 16:35
To: Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch>

Cc: Isabel Pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>;Salvatore Buontempo <Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>;Humberto Antonio Salazar Ibarguen
<humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>;Mehar Ali Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>;Loredana Zeni Toberer <Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>;lan Crotty
<ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Hello Stephanie

Great we seem to have all the documents !
Thanks

lan

PS do we access to a tracking number, we don't want to loose this precious load after waiting years !

From: Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 16:26

To: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Cc: Isabel Pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>; Salvatore Buontempo <Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>; Humberto Antonio Salazar Ibarguen
<humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>; Loredana Zeni Toberer <Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>
Subject: RE: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

Dear lan

all was annexed to the EDH, but here are copies
The transport price appears also in EDH end of document,after all signatures.

Best regards

Stephanie Krattinger

CERN
SCE-SSC-LS
Service logistique +41 22 767 4002

CERN

e

From: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Sent: 25 April 2023 16:20

To: Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch>; Isabel Pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>

Cc: Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>; Loredana Zeni Toberer <Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>; Humberto Antonio Salazar Ibarguen
<humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>; Salvatore Buontempo <Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>; lan Crotty
<ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

Dear Stephanie
Thank you for organising this move of material for the Puebla lab.

To keep track of how different methods, weights and sizes are used, as on the previous occasions, can you please add the Flight number, Weight, AWB,
Incoterm code/condition and cost to the EDH document.

Thanking you in advance

lan

From: Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 15:09

To: Isabel Pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>; lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Cc: Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>; Loredana Zeni Toberer <Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>; Humberto Antonio Salazar Ibarguen
<humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>; Salvatore Buontempo <Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>

Subject: RE: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

Dear Isabel, lan

Shipment will be collected tomorrow by SCHNEIDER
AWB and shipping documentation was sent separately to consignee and broker

Best regards

Stephanie Krattinger

CERN
SCE-SSC-LS
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Service logistique +41 22 767 4002

CERN

~

From: isabel pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>

Sent: 24 April 2023 15:24

To: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Cc: Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch>; Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>; Loredana Zeni Toberer
<Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>; Humberto Antonio Salazar Ibarguen <humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>; Salvatore
Buontempo <Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

Dear lan,
Thank you so much!! This step would have not been possible without you!!
Thakn you all.

Best,
Isabel

Trabajo en colaboracién con varias zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha recibido un correo electrénico mio fuera de su horario laboral habitual, tenga en cuenta que no
espero que responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received an email from me outside of your regular business hours, please mind that | don’t expect you to respond
outside your work schedule.

On 24 Apr 2023, at 22:20, lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch> wrote:
Dear Colleagues

By chance | heard a Brazilian colleague talking about a box for Mexico with transport. | guided the colleague responsible for the CERN transport
to the box.

It has gone from 904 !
Photos;

http://rpc-cms-re4-
upscope.web.cern.ch/RPC/Chamber%20Institutes/Mexico/Puebla/Shipping/BUAP/Isabel/July2022/Tracking/Departure/Photos/

Next step from Meyrin to GVA, | guess soon.

Cheers lan

From: isabel pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 14:36

To: lan Crotty <jian.crotty@cern.ch>

Cc: Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch>; Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>; Loredana Zeni Toberer
<Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>; Humberto Antonio Salazar Ibarguen <humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>;
Salvatore Buontempo <Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

Dear lan,

Thank you so much for your email. The EDH says that the box is being collected by internal transport. You are a contact person in the comments so they may contact you.
Thus, we would appreciate your assistance with the pickup.
https://edh.cern.ch/Document/SupplyChain/SHIP/9716956

Thank you so much,
Isabel

Trabajo en colaboracién con varias zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha recibido un correo electrénico mio fuera de su horario laboral habitual, tenga en cuenta que no espero
que responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received an email from me outside of your regular business hours, please mind that | don’t expect you to respond
outside your work schedule.

On 24 Apr 2023, at 21:29, lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch> wrote:

Hello Isabel

You need any help ?
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lan

From: isabel pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 09:37

To: Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch>

Cc: Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>; Loredana Zeni Toberer <Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>; lan Crotty
<ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Humberto Antonio Salazar Ibarguen <humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>;
Salvatore Buontempo <Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

Dear Stephanie,

| have clicked on submit using the CPT AIRPORT offer from Schneider. The contact person at CERN is Mehar Ali, phone 162144.

Thank you very much,
Isabel

Trabajo en colaboracién con varias zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha recibido un correo electrénico mio fuera de su horario laboral habitual, tenga en cuenta
que no espero que responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received an email from me outside of your regular business hours, please mind that | don’t expect you to
respond outside your work schedule.

On 21 Apr 2023, at 15:46, Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch> wrote:
Sorry here it is

stephanie

From: isabel pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>

Sent: 21 April 2023 08:44

To: Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch>

Cc: Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>; Loredana Zeni Toberer <Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>; lan Crotty
<ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Humberto Antonio Salazar Ibarguen <humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah
<mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>; Salvatore Buontempo <Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

Dear Stephanie,
Thank you very much. The file was not attached, though.
| am waiting for confirmation from the Mexican company (midnight now in Mexico).

Thank you,
Isabel

Trabajo en colaboracidon con varias zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha recibido un correo electrénico mio fuera de su horario
laboral habitual, tenga en cuenta que no espero que responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received an email from me outside of your regular business hours, please
mind that | don’t expect you to respond outside your work schedule.

On 21 Apr 2023, at 15:39, Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch> wrote:

Hello Isabel
Please find annexed Schneider offer for DAP delivery (to consignee door)
If you prefer this one please annex it to your EDH

Best regards

Stephanie Krattinger

CERN

SCE-SSC-LS

Service logistique +41 22 767 4002
<image001.jpg>

From: Stephanie Krattinger

Sent: 20 April 2023 17:06

To: isabel pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>

Cc: Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>; Loredana Zeni Toberer
<Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>; lan Crotty <jan.crotty@cern.ch>; Humberto Antonio Salazar Ibarguen
<humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>; Salvatore Buontempo
<Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>

Subject: RE: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

Thanks a lot Isabel, it seems ok at first sight! Go ahead please
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Best regards

Stephanie Krattinger

CERN

SCE-SSC-LS

Service logistique +41 22 767 4002
<image001.jpg>

From: isabel pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>

Sent: 20 April 2023 16:48

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

Could you kindly check on the document, please: https://edh.cern.ch/Document/SupplyChain/SHIP/9716956 ?

| just requested the last check on the description of the items to the company in Mexico that will be receiving the
box. They already checked it at the begging of the year. Thus, | expect small changes, if any.

Thank you very much,
Isabel

Trabajo en colaboracién con varias zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha recibido un correo electrénico mio fuera de su
horario laboral habitual, tenga en cuenta que no espero que responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received an email from me outside of your regular business
hours, please mind that | don’t expect you to respond outside your work schedule.

On 20 Apr 2023, at 23:25, Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch> wrote:

Ok so first create a shipping request, full list of item : one per line with unit price, quantity, made in
Avoid abbreviation and be as clear as possible in goods description
Please annex the offer to your edh

| do not know if it will be ready for 28’th next week ? but let’s try
Please note the price can vary until this date

So we go with CPT AIRPORT : consignee will have to collect at the airport and handle importation
Best regards

Stephanie Krattinger

CERN

SCE-SSC-LS

Service logistique +41 22 767 4002
<image001.jpg>

From: isabel pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>

Sent: 20 April 2023 16:12

To: Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch>

Cc: Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>; Loredana Zeni Toberer
<Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>; lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Humberto Antonio Salazar
Ibarguen <humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>; Salvatore
Buontempo <Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

Dear Stephanie,

Thank you very much. Let us take the offer from SCHNEIDER. Let us know what we need to do to
proceed.

Thank you,
Isabel

Trabajo en colaboracidon con varias zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha recibido un correo electrénico mio
fuera de su horario laboral habitual, tenga en cuenta que no espero que responda fuera de sus horas
de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received an email from me outside of
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your regular business hours, please mind that | don’t expect you to respond outside your work
schedule.

On 20 Apr 2023, at 21:06, Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch> wrote:

Sorry here is the file, offer from SCHNEIDER
But best tarif proposed is for next week 28-04 with air france
But it gives you an idea

It is offer and demand, so prices will vary anyway from one week to another
Best regards

Stephanie Krattinger

CERN

SCE-SSC-LS

Service logistique +41 22 767 4002
<image001.jpg>

From: isabel pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>

Sent: 20 April 2023 14:05

To: Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch>

Cc: Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>; Loredana Zeni Toberer
<Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>; lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Humberto Antonio
Salazar Ibarguen <humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah
<mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>; Salvatore Buontempo <Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>
Subject: Re: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

Dear Stephanie,

Thank you very much. | think the file was not well attached for this offer. Could you
please confirm?

Best,
Isabel

Trabajo en colaboracidn con varias zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha recibido un correo
electrénico mio fuera de su horario laboral habitual, tenga en cuenta que no espero que
responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received an email from me outside
of your regular business hours, please mind that | don’t expect you to respond outside
your work schedule.

On 20 Apr 2023, at 18:05, Stephanie Krattinger
<Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch> wrote:

Isabel
Second offer to CPT MEXICO CITY AIRPORT (valid for option on Air France
next week) but it gives you an idea,

Best regards

Stephanie Krattinger

CERN

SCE-SSC-LS

Service logistique +41 22 767 4002
<image001.jpg>

From: Stephanie Krattinger

Sent: 20 April 2023 10:48

To: isabel pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>

Cc: Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>; Loredana Zeni
Toberer <Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>; lan Crotty
<ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Humberto Antonio Salazar Ibarguen
<humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali Shah
<mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>; Salvatore Buontempo
<Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>

Subject: RE: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

Isabel

Here is first update, DHL GLOBAL from CERN to CPT AIRPORT MEXICO CITY
meaning consignee will have to handle pickup at the airport and import
clearance

| asked for possibilities of DAP delivery but DDP seems complicated (in some
countries destination import duties can only by paid by receiver)
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Best regards

Stephanie Krattinger

CERN

SCE-SSC-LS

Service logistique +41 22 767 4002
<image001.jpg>

From: isabel pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>

Sent: 20 April 2023 09:41

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
Thank you for the update.

Best,
Isabel

Trabajo en colaboracién con varias zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha
recibido un correo electrénico mio fuera de su horario laboral habitual,
tenga en cuenta que no espero que responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received an email
from me outside of your regular business hours, please mind that |
don’t expect you to respond outside your work schedule.

On 20 Apr 2023, at 16:23, Stephanie Krattinger
<Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch> wrote:

Dear Isabel
| sent new requests to 5 different partners and will keep you
updated with offer so you can made your choice

Best regards

Stephanie Krattinger

CERN

SCE-SSC-LS

Service logistique +41 22 767 4002
<image001.jpg>

From: isabel pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>

Sent: 19 April 2023 18:08

To: Stephanie Krattinger <Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch>

Cc: Isabel Pedraza <maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch>;
Loredana Zeni Toberer <Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch>; lan
Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Humberto Antonio Salazar
Ibarguen <humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch>; Mehar Ali
Shah <mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch>; Salvatore Buontempo
<Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: help with quotes for shipment to Mexico

Dear Stephanie,

| hope this message finds you well. It's been some time since
we last heard from you, and | want to check in regarding the
shipment status. Could you kindly let us know if there is any

update or if you require additional information?

Also, | would like to reiterate that we can proceed with the
quote provided by DHL, as previously mentioned.

Thank you for your attention.

Best regards,
Isabel

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?popoutv2=1&version=20230331005.09&view=print 6/61


mailto:isapedraza@gmail.com
mailto:Stephanie.Krattinger@cern.ch
mailto:maria.isabel.pedraza.morales@cern.ch
mailto:Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch
mailto:ian.crotty@cern.ch
mailto:humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch
mailto:mehar.ali.shah@cern.ch
mailto:Salvatore.Buontempo@cern.ch
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

25/04/2023, 16:36

Mail - lan Crotty - Outlook

Trabajo en colaboracién con varias zonas horarias. Por lo
tanto, si ha recibido un correo electrénico mio fuera de su
horario laboral habitual, tenga en cuenta que no espero que
responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if you have received
an email from me outside of your regular business hours,
please mind that | don’t expect you to respond outside your
work schedule.

On 22 Mar 2023, at 13:58, isabel pedraza
<isapedraza@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Stephanie,

| hope this email finds you well. Is it possible to
send the box using the quotation already sent?

We have reserved person power since a few
weeks ago and may have extra help in April. But
the university will be closed for two weeks in
spring break. Thus we need to understand the
need to send the box as soon as possible.

Thank you for your time,
Isabel

Trabajo en colaboracién con varias zonas
horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha recibido un correo
electrénico mio fuera de su horario laboral
habitual, tenga en cuenta que no espero que
responda fuera de sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones. Therefore, if
you have received an email from me outside of
your regular business hours, please mind that |
don’t expect you to respond outside your work
schedule.

On 1 Mar 2023, at 00:13, isabel
pedraza <isapedraza@gmail.com>
wrote:

Dear Stephanie,

I hope this email finds you well. |
wanted to check for any updates on
this matter.

Thank you,

Isabel

Trabajo en colaboracién con varias
zonas horarias. Por lo tanto, si ha
recibido un correo electrénico mio
fuera de su horario laboral
habitual, tenga en cuenta que no
espero que responda fuera de

sus horas de trabajo.

| work across a few time zones.
Therefore, if you have received an
email from me outside of

your regular business hours, please
mind that | don’t expect you to
respond outside your work
schedule.

On 9 Feb 2023, at
23:33, Stephanie
Krattinger
<Stephanie.Krattinger
@cern.ch> wrote:
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Fine, let's wait for
other price ! And then
we ship

Best regards
Stephanie Krattinger

CERN
SMB service logistique
022 7674002

De : isabel pedraza
<isapedraza@gmail.c
om>

Envoyé : jeudi 9
février 2023 15:21

A : Stephanie
Krattinger
<Stephanie.Krattinger
@cern.ch>

Cc : Isabel Pedraza
<maria.isabel.pedraza
.morales@cern.ch>;
Loredana Zeni
Toberer
<Loredana.Zeni.Tober
er@cern.ch>; lan
Crotty
<ian.crotty@cern.ch>;
Humberto Antonio
Salazar Ibarguen
<humberto.salazar.iba
rguen@cern.ch>
Objet : Re: help with
quotes for shipment
to Mexico

Dear Stephanie,

Thank you so much.
Yes, the destination
we intend to use is

Mexico CITY airport.

Thank you,
Isabel

Trabajo en
colaboracién con
varias zonas
horarias. Por lo tanto,
si ha recibido un
correo

electrénico mio fuera
de su horario laboral
habitual, tenga

en cuenta que no
espero que responda
fuera de sus horas de
trabajo.

I work across a few
time zones.
Therefore, if you have
received an email
from me outside of
your regular business
hours, please mind
that | don’t expect
you to respond
outside your work
schedule.

On 9 Feb
2023, at
17:46,
Stephani
e
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Kratting
er
<Stepha
nie.Kra
ttinger@
cern.ch>
wrote:

Dear
Isabel
this is
first
offer
received
by DHL
GLOBAL
FORWAR
DING for
CPT
MEXICO
CITY :
please
see
annexed
let’s
wait for
other
offers

Best
regards

Stephani
e
KRATTIN
GER
CERN

SCE-SSC-
LS
Service
logistiqu
e+4122
767
4002
<image0
02.jpg>

From: St
ephanie
Kratting
er

Sent: 09
Februar
y 2023
08:46
To: isabe
|
pedraza
<isapedr
aza@gm
ail.com>
Cc: Isabe
|
Pedraza
<maria.i
sabel.pe
draza.m
orales@
cern.ch>
Loredan
a Zeni
Toberer
<Loreda
na.Zeni.T
oberer
@cern.c
h>; lan
Crotty
<ian.cro
tty@cer
n.ch>;
Humber
to
Antonio
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Salazar
Ilbarguen
<humbe
rto.salaz
ar.ibargu
en@cer
n.ch>
Subject:
RE: help
with
quotes
for
shipmen
tto
Mexico

Dear
Isabel

here is
answer
from my
freight
forward
er

voici la
liste des
aéropor
ts doua
niers au
Mexiqu
e:CPT
Puebla
is not
possible

please
see
below
possible
destinat
ion

« Ca
ncu
n_
CU
N,
Q.R

. Gu
ada
laja
ra-
GD
L,
Jal.

« Mé
rida
Mi
D,
Yuc

. Me
Xico
City

ME

nter
rey

Vall
arta

PV
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R,

Jal.
Cela ne
veux
pas dire
qu’il
soit
possible
ou
facile
d’y
aller
depuis
Geneéve
|
yellow :
easy
access,
red :
more
difficult
access

would it
be
possible
to ship
goods
CPT
ONE
OF
THESE
AIRPO
RTS ?

thanks
Best
regards

Stephani
e
KRATTIN
GER
CERN

SCE-SSC-
LS
Service
logistiqu
e+4122
767
4002
<image0
03.jpg>

From: is
abel

pedraza
<isapedr
aza@gm

ail.com>

Sent: 08
Februar
y 2023
02:16
To: Step
hanie
Kratting
er
<Stepha
nie.Kra
ttinger@
cern.ch>
Cc: Isabe
|

Pedraza
<maria.i
sabel.pe
draza.m
orales@

cern.ch>
;
Loredan

aZeni
Toberer
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<Loreda
na.Zeni.T
oberer
@cern.c
h>; lan
Crotty
<ian.cro
tty@cer
n.ch>;
Humber
to
Antonio
Salazar
Ibarguen
<humbe
rto.salaz
aribargu
en@cer
n.ch>
Subject:
Re: help
with
quotes
for
shipmen
tto
Mexico

Dear
Stephan
ie,

I hope
this
email
finds
you
well.
Do you
have
any
news on
this?
We
would
like to
send the
box in
the
coming
days.

Thank
you
very
much
for your
time,
Isabel
Pedraza

Trabajo
en
colabor
acion
con
varias
zonas
horarias
. Por lo
tanto, si
ha
recibido
un
correo
electron
ico mio
fuera de
su

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?popoutv2=1&version=20230331005.09&view=print 12/61


mailto:Loredana.Zeni.Toberer@cern.ch
mailto:ian.crotty@cern.ch
mailto:humberto.salazar.ibarguen@cern.ch

25/04/2023, 16:36 Mail - lan Crotty - Outlook

horario
laboral
habitual
, tenga
en cuen
ta que
no
espero
que
respond
a fuera
de

sus hora
s de
trabajo.

I work
across a
few
time
zones.
Therefo
re, if
you hav
e
receive
dan
email
from
me
outside
of

your re
gular
busines
s hours,
please
mind
that I
don’t ex
pect
you to
respond
outside
your
work
schedul
e.
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